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NATCHITOCHES BROADCASTING CO., INcC.

NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA
dugust 18, 1954

Mr. Maurice W, Nittler
"Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

We received your letter concerning the reception of
this station during a Regular Frequency Check, which
we made August 13th, from 1:45 to 2:00 4.M. We
operate on an assigned frequency of 1450 KC with 250
watts authorized power.

We appreciate your lstier,

Yours truly

—J 3

NATCHITOCHES BROADCASTING CO., INC.

John C. Russell
Chief Engineer



